
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 
 

Thursday, 10th August, 2017, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road, 
Wood Green, N22 8LE 
 
Members: Councillors Natan Doron (Chair), Zena Brabazon and Clive Carter 

 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending 
the meeting using any communication method.  Although we ask members of 
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the 
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be 
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by 
others attending the meeting.  Members of the public participating in the 
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests) 
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on.  By 
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.  
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear.  
New items will be deal with at item 9 below). 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 



 

(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 6) 
 
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub 
Committee A held on 4 July 2017. 
 

6. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  (PAGES 7 - 8) 
 
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the 
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005.  A 
copy of the procedure is attached. 
 

7. THE VILLAGE, 118A WEST GREEN ROAD, N15 5AA  (PAGES 9 - 62) 
 
To consider an application for a new premises licence. 
 

8. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
To consider any new items of admitted under item 3 above. 
 
 

Felicity Foley, Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel – 020 8489 2919 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Wednesday 2 August 2017 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB 
COMMITTEE A HELD ON TUESDAY, 4TH JULY, 2017, 7pm  

 

PRESENT: 

 

Councillors: Natan Doron (Chair), Zena Brabazon and Clive Carter 
 
35. FILMING AT MEETINGS  

 
Noted. 
 

36. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
None. 
 

37. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None. 
 

38. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None. 
 

39. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  
 
The Chair outlined the procedure to be followed during the hearing. 
 

40. LA TABERNA DEL PAISA, 43 WEST GREEN ROAD, N15 5BY  
 
Daliah Barrett, Licensing Officer, introduced the application for a new premises licence 
at La Taberna Del Paisa, 43 West Green Road, N15 5BY.  Representations had been 
received from local residents, Metropolitan Police and Enforcement Response.  The 
applicant had agreed to the conditions put forward by the Police. 
 
Ms Barrett advised the Committee that the Street Enforcement team had visited the 
premises on 29 May, and found a collection of waste bags on the public highway, 
which was due to the premises operating under a TEN, but had not arranged any 
waste collection.   
 
The premises had previously operated as a fishmongers, and the Committee was 
advised that a planning application would need to be submitted for a change of use.   
 
Charles Buckle, Enforcement Response, outlined his representation against the 
application.  He felt that the application had provided limited information on how the 
premises would be run, and the licensing objectives promoted.  Mr Buckle requested 
that if the Committee were minded to grant the application that the closing time should 
be moved back to 2300hrs, and a number of standard noise conditions should be 
added to the licence. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 5



 

 

 
Glen Lake, Applicant’s Representative, presented the application for a new premises 
licence.  The Applicant, Mr Pablo Tabon-Pineda, had accepted all of the conditions 
put forward by the Police, and Enforcement Response.  Mr Lake advised that the 
premises currently had A1 planning permission, and as it would continue to run as a 
café, it did not require a change in planning use.   
 
Khumo Matthews, Legal Officer, advised that A1 planning permission was for 
premises that sold cold food for consumption off-site.  A3 planning permission was for 
premises that sold hot and cold food for consumption on and off-site.  Mr Matthews 
advised that there would be a requirement by planning for a change of class.  Ms 
Barrett advised the Committee that if they were minded to grant the licence, the 
premises can still operate under the Licensing Act 2003, and it would be the 
responsibility of the Planning Authority to pursue any enforcement action. 
 
In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Lake explained that the premises 
had been operating under Temporary Event Notices, and the Applicant had run his 
previous premises for four years with no incidents.  He also advised that a waste 
contract had now been set up with Veolia. 
 
In response to the Committee, Ms Barrett advised that a fire safety visit had not been 
carried out at the premises, however, this would be carried out should the licence be 
granted, and if there were any concerns then the licence could be revoked. 
 
In his closing statement, Mr Lake advised that the Applicant was a fit and proper 
person to run the premises, and that if required, he would apply for a change in 
planning class. 
The Committee retired to consider the application. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
The Committee carefully considered the application for a new premises licence, the 
representations made by the Metropolitan Police, Enforcement Response, local 
residents, the representations made by the Applicant and his representative, the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Licensing Act 2003 s182 guidance. 
 
Having heard the parties’ evidence, the Committee resolved to grant the application 

as follows: 

 

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music 

Monday to Sunday  1100 to 2230 hours 

 

Supply of Alcohol 

Monday to Sunday   1100 to 2230 hours 

 

For consumption ON the premises. 

 

Hours open to the Public 

Page 2



 

 

Monday to Sunday  0800 to 2300 hours 

 

The Committee added the following conditions as requested by the Metropolitan 

Police and Enforcement Response:  

 

- A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises. 

 

- Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from the inside. 

 

- Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and 

shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification. 

 

- Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access 

including any outside smoking areas. 

 

- Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 

 

- Provide good quality images - colour during opening times. 

 

- Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality. 

 

- Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and 

retention. 

 

- Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the 

public. 

 

- Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable 

export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of 

the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to 

Police on request.  

 

- An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to 

the Police, which will record the following:  

 

a) All crimes reported to the venue 

b) All ejections of patrons 

c) Any complaints received 

d) Any incidents of disorder 

e) Seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 

f) Any faults in the CCTV system 

g) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 

h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

 

Page 3



 

 

- The following shall be used for the verification of a person’s proof of age: 

A valid passport 

A photo driving licence 

A proof of age standard card system 

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office 

 

- All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated 

entertainment activities or in any event after 11pm.  The entrance door will be 

fitted with a self-closing device and staff required to ensure that it is propped 

open.  A member of staff shall be made responsible to ensure the door is 

opened for as brief a period as possible.  Where necessary, adequate and 

suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas. 

 

- All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent 

transmission of sound energy to adjoining properties. 

 

- All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification 

system, the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager. 

 

- No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the 

premises. 

 

- No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or 

near the exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening 

to the premises. 

 

- Signs shall be displayed on the frontage (communicating to smokers) requesting 

to patrons to recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their 

behaviour accordingly.  The management must reserve the right to ask patrons 

to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing 

neighbours. 

 

- Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end 

of trading hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day 

rather than at the end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed. 

 

- A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any 

complaints received from neighbours.  The information is to include, where 

disclosed, the complainant’s name, location, date, time and subsequent remedial 

action undertaken.  This record must be made available at all times for 

inspection by Council Officers. 

 

Page 4



 

 

- Signs should be displayed (in a prominent position, visible as customers exit the 

premises) requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a 

courteous manner. 

 

- Illuminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed. 

 

- All plant and machinery shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to 

ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours 

arising from noise. 

 

- All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly 

serviced to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to 

neighbours arising from odour. 

 

The Committee noted that the premises did not currently have the correct planning 

permissions in place and noted the applicant’s intention to address any outstanding 

issues with the planning authority. 

 

The committee recommended that the Applicant should continue to liaise with the 

Licensing Authority and other Responsible Authorities so as to have information about 

local licensing initiatives and best practice. 

 

The Committee approached its deliberations with an open mind and only took its 

decision after having heard all the parties representations. The Committee considered 

that the decision was appropriate and proportionate 

 
41. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 
None. 
 

 
CHAIR: Councillor Natan Doron 
 
Signed by Chair ……………………………….. 
 
Date ………………………………… 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



July 2014 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS 
PROCEDURE SUMMARY 

 

  

INTRODUCTION 
 

 

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, 
Applicant and Objectors to do the same. 

 

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose 
i) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received 

by them; and separately 
ii) any declarations of interest. 

 

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will 
be distributed in advance. 

 

  

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES 
 

 

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:  

(i)            grant an adjournment to another date, or  

(ii)            proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.  

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.  

  

TOPIC HEADINGS 
 

 

 5.       The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of 
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is: 
 
Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four 
licensing objectives i.e.  

 

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
 

 

(ii) public safety,    
 

 

(iii) the prevention of public nuisance, and 
 

 

(iv) the protection of children from harm. 
 

 

6.      The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.   

WITNESSES 
 

 

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any 
such request. 

 

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party 
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request. 

 

  

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE 
 

 

9.   The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to 
        introduce late documentary evidence. 

 

10.    If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the     
        admission of the late documents. 

 

11.    If the other party do object to the admission of documents which     
        have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the     
        documents shall not generally be admitted. 

 

  

Page 7 Agenda Item 6



July 2014 

12.    If the other party object to documents produced late but before the  
        hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the  
        Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents: 

 

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?  

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?  

(iii) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if 
admission of the documents is refused? 

 

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?  

(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?  

  

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION 
 

 

13.      The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for      
            example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the    
            comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.  
            This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties. 
 

 

14.      The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by   
            the  parties. 
 

 

  

THE HEARING  
 

 

15.    This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can  
          vary the order as appropriate but it should include: 
 

 

            (i)       an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative 
 

 

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative 
 

 

(iii) questions put by Members to the Objectors 
 

 

(iv) questions put by Members to the Applicant 
 

 

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant 
 

 

(vi) questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors  

  

CLOSING ADRESSES 
 

 

16.      The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their 
            closing address, if they need to make one.  
 

 

17.      Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the     
            Applicant who has the right to the final closing address. 
 

 

  

THE DECISION 
 

 

18.     Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative 
           to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions. 
 

 

19.    The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the  
          Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting. 
 

 

 

Page 8



Page 9 Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	Minutes

	6 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	7 THE VILLAGE, 118A WEST GREEN ROAD, N15 5AA
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION - THE VILLAGE (JULY 17)


